

# **COMMUNITY SERVICES**















#### INTRODUCTION

The mission of Kenosha County Division of Aging & Disability Services is to make life better for older adults and persons with disabilities in Kenosha County. The information in this booklet was compiled as a useful guide of available services and programs.

While we do our best to ensure that information is accurate and up-to-date, changes may occur after printing of this directory.

The ADRC does not recommend or screen business or service organizations in this publication. Please use your discretion when calling for services, requesting estimates, reviewing references and licensure.

For professional license information, you can contact the Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing by phone: 608-266-2112, or access their website: online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/LicenseLookup.aspx

You can also contact the Better Business Bureau by phone: 800-273-1002 or access their website: www.wisconsin.bbb.org/

For more detailed or current information, call:

## KENOSHA COUNTYAGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER (ADRC)

8600 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53143 Telephone: 262-605-6646 or 1-800-472-8008

E-mail: adrc@kenoshacounty.org
Web address: adrc.kenoshacounty.org

\*\* Please note, *ES* next to names in this booklet, show they offer services in Spanish, based on staff availability. Please call ahead for any translation needs.

## 24-Hour Crisis and Emergency Numbers

#### Crisis

#### 262-657-7188 or 1-800-236-7188

Emergency services and stabilization available to adults and children. Offer crisis intervention, both in-person and phone service, 24 hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year. There is never an automated answering machine or voice message answering our phone. Well-trained dedicated crisis staff provide face-to-face interventions and/or phone counseling in crisis situations. Kenosha Human Development Services

#### Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault

Women and Children's Horizons

262-652-9900 or 1-800-853-3503

Fire, Police or Ambulance 911

## Elder Abuse/Neglect

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center: 262-605-6646

Evenings and weekends, Call Adult Crisis: 262-657-7188

## **Poisoning**

Poison Center: 1-800-222-1222 TTY line 711

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 988 TTY line 1-800-799-4889 Veterans Text message to 838255 Spanish 1-888-628-9454

Text "HOPELINE" to 741741, 24hrs/7 days a week for free trained counselors.

#### Where to go to find the assistance or information you need?

Trying to figure out what kind of information and assistance you need and where to find it can be very overwhelming and frustrating. It is our hope that this directory can help you find, and access needed information and services. Here are some frequently asked questions and where the information is located.

FAQ for self or a loved one:	Location in Directory:		
I no longer drive, and I need a ride to the Doctor's office?	Transportation – page 43		
<ul> <li>My father has been sick and needs help with meals?</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Meals on Wheels – page 36</li> <li>Senior Dining Program</li> <li>– page 40</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>I am on disability and need to find housing I can afford?</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Subsidized Apartments</li> <li>page 27</li> </ul>		
My mother is thinking about moving into assisted living.	<ul><li>Housing - Assisted Living</li><li>page 29</li></ul>		
<ul> <li>How do I know what Medicare Part D drug program will work for me?</li> </ul>	Benefits Specialist – page 6,16     Health Insurance Programs     page 16		
I need help paying for a utility bill.	Energy/Utility Assistance     page 13		
<ul> <li>Where can I find help with giving my wife a bath and help around the home?</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Supportive Home Agencies</li> <li>page 20</li> </ul>		
I am looking for a shower chair for the tub?	<ul> <li>Medical Equipment – page 36</li> <li>Medical Equipment Loan Closet – page 37</li> </ul>		

If you need more assistance, please call or visit the **Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center** adrc.kenoshacounty.org

8600 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53143 Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. adrc@kenoshacounty.org

262-605-6646 or 1-800-472-8008

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Abuse/Neglect	
Addiction (See Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse)	38
Adult Day Care/Day Services	1
Advance Directives	
Advocacy/Community Organizations	
Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders	4
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)	5
AODA/ Alcohol Abuse	
Benefit Specialist	6, 16
Caregiver Resources	6
Consumer Protection/Fraud	7
Deaf and Hard of Hearing	8
Delivery Services	9
Discrimination (See also Advocacy)	9
Education	
Emergency Preparedness	10
Emergency Housing, Prescriptions, Gas, Food Pantry	
Emergency Response Systems	
Employment	
Energy/Utility Assistance	13
Financial Management	
Food Assistance	14
Food Pantries	14
Grandparents Resources	15
Grocery Shopping (See Delivery Services)	9
Health and Wellness	15
Health Insurance Programs	15
Health Services	
Hearing Impaired (See Deaf and Hard of Hearing)	8
Home Maintenance Services	18
Home Modification/Adaptions	19
Home Delivered Meals (See Meals on Wheels)	36
Home Health Care - Medical/Skilled Agencies	
Home Health - Non-Medical/Supportive Home Agencies	20
Hospice	22
Hospitals	
Housing	
Affordable (Section42)	
Senior Apartments Market Rate	
Subsidized Apartment	
Housing-Assisted Living	
Apartments for seniors with Supportive services	
Adult Family Homes	

Community Based Residential Facility (CBRF)	29
Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)	
Housing-Assistance	
Housing-Emergency Shelter (See Emergency Resources)	10
Housing-Rehabilitation Programs/Modifications	
Identification Card	
Independent Living Centers	
Information, Referral & Assistance	
Legal Information and Assistance	
Long-Term Care Funding	
Meals on Wheels	
Medical Equipment	
Medical Equipment Loan Closets	
Medicaid/Medicare (See Health Insurance Programs)	
Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse	
Minority Resources	
Nursing Homes (Skilled Nursing Facilities)	39
Nutrition	
Prescription Assistance	
Prevention (see Health and Wellness)	
Reading Services	
Recreation	
Respite Care (See Caregiver Resources)	
Senior Centers	
Social Security and SSI	
Substance Abuse (See Mental Health/AODA/Addiction)	
Support Groups	
Transportation Services	
Private Transportation Services	
Travel	
Veteran's Services	
Vision - Services for the Blind/Low Vision	
Visiting	
Visiting Physicians (See Health Services)	17
Volunteer Opportunities	
Voting Information	
Weatherization (See Energy/Utility Assistance)	
Web and Internet Resources	
== == ===	

#### ABUSE AND NEGLECT

#### Adult Protective Services ES

Report suspected abuse, neglect, or self-neglect of a disabled or elderly adult, by calling the Aging & Disability Resource Center, (ADRC). Callers may choose to be anonymous. Adult Protective Services provides intervention for victims of physical abuse, financial abuse, neglect and self-neglect.

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC)

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6646 or 1-800-472-8008

adrc.kenoshacounty.org

Evenings and weekends, call KHDS, Crisis Prevention Center ES

262-657-7188 or 1-800-236-7188

#### Disability Rights Wisconsin *ES*

For complaints, questions and/or concerns regarding the care and rights of individuals in nursing homes, group homes, IRIS, Family Care, Partnership, PACE age 18-59. www.disabilityrightswi.org 414-773-4646

TTY: 1-888-758-6049

#### **Division of Quality Assurance**

For reporting allegations of abuse or neglect by facility staff of nursing homes, assisted living facilities or health care providers.

1-800-642-6552

#### **Long Term Care Ombudsman**

For complaints, questions and/or concerns regarding the care and rights of individuals in nursing homes, group homes, IRIS, Family Care, Partnership, PACE age 60 and older.

1-800-815-0015

#### Women and Children's Horizons ES

24-hour crisis/support-line for victims and survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault. 262-652-9900

or 1-800-853-3503

## ADDICTION - (See Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse)

## ADULT DAY CARE/DAY SERVICES

Planned activities are provided in a supervised group setting. Nutritious meals, recreational activities and health related services are offered.

### **Easter Seals Southeast Wisconsin-Adult Day Services**

Monday-Friday, 7:30am-4:30pm. \$65/day Kenosha YMCA-Callahan Family Branch 7101 53<sup>rd</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53143

414-963-5944

#### **Four Seasons Adult Day Center**

5937 37th Avenue 262-994-9200

Kenosha, WI 53144

#### Kenosha Achievement Center-Adult Day Services (KAC) ES

www.thekac.com 262-658-9500

Matthias Academy 262-222-2111

12603 224<sup>th</sup> Avenue Benet Lake, WI 53102 www.matthiasacademy.org

**Our Harmony Club** 262-880-5301 Program offered at rotating sites within Racine County. 254-319-2535

Call for details and full schedule. www.ourharmonyclub.org

#### **RecPlex-Therapeutic Recreation Program** 262-925-6747

Recipient of Wisconsin Adult Day Care Certification 9900 Terwall Terrace Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

#### ADVANCE DIRECTIVES

Advance Directives are written instructions that you make while you are mentally clear, that say how you want your health care decisions to be made if you become incapacitated or cannot express your wishes. "Living Wills" and "Powers of Attorney for Health Care" are usual advance directives. They guide your doctor and other health care professionals and relieve your family and friends from the burden of guessing what types of care and treatment you would want to receive.

"Power of Attorney for Health Care" forms, instructions and assistance are available at: Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) *ES* 

8600 Sheridan Road 262-605-6646 Kenosha, WI 53143 or 1-800-472-8008

adrc.kenoshacounty.org

## ADVOCACY/COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS

Focus is on issues of concern regarding older adults and persons with disabilities.

#### **AARP Wisconsin ES**

222 Washington Avenue, Suite 600 Madison, WI 53703 www.state.aarp.org/region/wisconsin/

1-866-448-3611

#### **Board for People with Developmental Disabilities**

101 E Wilson Street, Room 219 608-266-7826

Madison, WI 53703 www.wi-bpdd.org

#### Coalition of Wisconsin Aging Groups, Inc. (CWAG)

30 West Mifflin Street

Madison, WI 53703 608-224-0606 www.cwag.org or 1-800-488-2596

#### Disability Rights Wisconsin ES

6737 W. Washington Street, Suite 3230 414-773-4646

Milwaukee, WI 53214 www.disabilityrightswi.org

#### NAMI (National Alliance on Mental Illness)-Kenosha County

P.O. Box 631

Kenosha, WI 53141 262-652-3606 www.namikenosha.org or 1-800-236-2988

#### **Senior Action Council**

Offers meetings to discuss concerns of Kenosha county seniors, education opportunities and sponsored events.

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-764-2765

#### Society's Assets, Inc. ES

Train consumers in self-advocacy and advocate on their behalf when requested. 5455 Sheridan Road, Suite 101 Kenosha 262-657-3999 Kenosha, WI 53140 Racine 262-637-9128 www.societysassets.org

## ViventHealth-Kenosha Office (formerly Aids Resource Center of Wisconsin) ES

1212 57th Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-657-6644 www.viventhealth.org/locations/kenosha or 1-800-924-6601

## Wisconsin Board on Aging and Long-Term Care

**Ombudsman Program** 1-800-815-0015

## **Wisconsin Client Assistance Program (CAP)**

Helps persons with disabilities, receiving services from the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR), Independent Living Centers (ILC), with questions and/or complaints.

2811 Agriculture Drive

Madison, WI 53708 1-800-362-1290

www.disabilityrightswi.org/program/client-assistance-program/

#### **Wisconsin Disability Advocacy Team**

414-578-0376

A Statewide advocate team that advocates for various issues in Wisconsin and the United States. Provides people with disabilities the opportunity to gain leadership skills and lead in leadership positions

#### ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE AND RELATED DISORDERS

The ADRC Dementia Care Specialist is available to help.

If you would like more information, to look for groups or classes, please call us at 262-605-6646, or access our website adrc.kenoshacounty.org

#### ADEAR (Alzheimer's Disease Education and Referral Center) ES

www.nia.nih.gov/alzheimers

1-800-438-4380

#### Alzheimer's Association, Wisconsin Chapter ES

620 S. 76<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 160 Milwaukee, WI 53214 www.alz.org/wi

24/7 Helpline 1-800-272-3900 Spanish 414-431-8811

Offers caregiver information, support groups, virtual learning opportunities.

#### Alzheimer's Family and Caregiver Support Program (AFCSP) ES

To be eligible, a person must have a diagnosis of Alzheimer's disease or a related disorder and be financially eligible. Call the ADRC at 262-605-6646 for more information about the program.

## **Association for Frontotemporal Degeneration**

1-866-507-7222

King of Prussia, PA www.theaftd.org

**Dementia Care Specialist Program- Kenosha ADRC** *ES* 262-605-6646 Offers support, classes, information, and connections to caregiver resources.

## Lewy Body Dementia Association, Inc.

1-800-539-9767

www.LBDA.org

#### Medic Alert & Safe Return ES

1-800-432-5378

(A program of the Alzheimer's Association and Medical Alert) Helps identify, locate and return wandering individuals through identification products. www.alz.org

#### **Memory Café**

24/7 Helpline 1-800-272-3900

A family social event presented by the Alzheimer's Association. Offers a chance to share stories and socialize with other adults who have worries about their memory

**Memory Screens** available Mondays, at the Kenosha County ADRC, call for details. 262-605-6646

#### **Music and Memory**

262-653-3508 or 262-605-6646

Helps individuals with a wide range of cognitive and physical conditions to engage with the world, ease pain, and reclaim their humanity using personalized music.

### **SPARK Program** (a program of the Alzheimer's Association)

Specially trained Museum educators engage participants in lively discussions, storytelling, interactive experiences, and other multi-sensory activities.

Civil War Museum

5400 First Avenue, Kenosha, WI

262-653-4141

## Wisconsin Alzheimer's Institute Affiliated Dementia Clinic Network www.wai.wis.edu

## AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

#### ADA Information Line ES

U.S. Department of Justice/Disability Rights 950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington D.C. 20530 www.ada.gov/infoline.htm

TTY: 1-833-610-1264

1-800-514-0301

#### **Equal Employment Opportunity Commission** *ES*

310 West Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 500

Milwaukee, WI 53203 414-662-3680 For ADA Employment questions: TTY: 1-800-669-6820

www.eeoc.gov

#### **Great Lakes ADA Center ES**

Provides information, problem solving assistance and referrals for implementing the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) and other related laws.

1640 West Roosevelt Road, Room 405 Video phone: 312-767-0377 Chicago, IL 26506 V/TTY: 1-800-949-4232

#### Job Accommodation Network ES

P.O. Box 6080

Morgantown, WV 26506 1-800-526-7234 Askjan.org TTY: 1-877-781-9403

#### Society's Assets, Inc. ES

262-637-9128

Provides seminars, training on the ADA and Sensitivity Awareness Training. Qualified staff also evaluate, and survey public, private facilities and programs based on the accessibility standards of the ADA.

## AODA/ALCOHOL ABUSE-(See Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse)

## **BENEFIT SPECIALIST**

Assists older adults or persons with disabilities in resolving problems with Social Security, Medicare, Medicaid and other benefit programs.

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) **ES** 

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6646

adrc.kenoshacounty.org

or 1-800-472-8008

#### CAREGIVER RESOURCES

\*See also Adult Day Services and Alzheimer's related disorders. To sign up for the Kenosha County Caregiver Coalition E-Newsletter, please call 262-605-6646 or go online adrc.kenoshacounty.org Offers information and calendar of events for caregivers.

## **Caregiver Action Network (CAN)**

Internet Hub non-profit organization providing education, peer support, and resources to family caregivers across the country free of charge. caregiveraction.org

## **Family Caregiver Alliance**

1-800-445-8106

www.caregiver.org

#### **Powerful Tools for Caregivers**

262-605-6646

A 6-week educational series, offered throughout the year, designed to help unpaid caregivers take care of themselves while caring for a relative or friend.

## **Lotsa Helping Hands**

www.lotsahelpinghands.com

A Web-based volunteer network support family caregivers and volunteers eager to help those in need.

## The National Family Caregiver Support Program (NFCSP)

Provides support services to families who provide care to persons age 60 or older and to older relatives caring for an adult with a disability or minor child.

For an application contact:

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) ES

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6646 or 1-800-472-8008

## National LGBT Caregiver Support Program *ES*

212-741-2247

## **Respite Care Association of Wisconsin**

608-222-2033

Provides respite grants and a Care Registry to help find caregivers respitecarewi.org/live/

#### **Road Scholar-Caregiver Grant Program**

1**-**877-426-8056

The grant is for Caregivers who are 50 years of age or older and provides a grant to use toward a U.S. based educational adventure.

**Trualta** 262-605-6650

An online learning platform for all caregivers that is available 24/7/365. Modules cover a deep library of information and most are less than 5 minutes, offering access to training that builds the skills required to provide care at home.

**VA Caregiver Support Line** 

224-610-3472 or 1-855-260-3274

**Well Spouse Association** 

1-800-838-0879

www.wellspouse.org

**Wisconsin Family Caregiver Support Program** 

1-866-843-9810

www.wisconsincaregiver.com

WisconSib, Inc.

920-968-1742

An organization for people that have a brother or sister with a disability. www. wisconsibs.org

#### CONSUMER PROTECTION/FRAUD

#### Better Business Bureau of WI, Inc. ES

10019 W. Greenfield Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53214

414-847-6000

1-800-422-7128

www.bbb.org

or 1-800-273-1002

#### **Bureau of Consumer Protection ES**

Wisconsin Office of Dept. of Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection

2811 Agricultural Drive Madison, WI 53708

TTY 608-224-5058

www.datcp.state.wi.us

### **Care Compare-Medicare.gov ES**

Help choose, and compare medical providers like physicians, hospitals, nursing homes, etc.

www.medicare.gov/care-compare/

#### **Consumer Product Safety Commission ES**

1-800-638-2772

Hotline for questions and complaints about hazardous consumer products. www.cpsc.gov

#### **Junk Mail**

To remove your name from many national direct mailing lists, send your name, address, \$5.00 registration fee and signature to:

**DMA Choice** 

**Direct Marketing Association** 

P.O. Box 900

Cos Cob, CT 06807 or register on-line. \$4.00 fee: www.dmachoice.org

**National Do Not Call Registry** *ES* 1-888-382-1222 TTY 1-866-290-4236 Reduces the number of telemarketer calls. Call or register online. www.donotcall.gov

#### DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING

#### **Center for Deaf-Blind Persons (CDBP)**

8306 W. Lincoln Avenue West Allis, WI 53219 www.deaf-blind.org

414-481-7477

#### **Hear Wisconsin**

10243 West National Avenue West Allis, WI 53227 www.hearwi.org 414-604-2200 TTY, 711

#### **Kenosha Noon Lions Club**

262-914-1797

Service organization that provides financial assistance for hearing aids, when funds are available.

www.wilions.org

## Office for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing-Hear Wisconsin

10243 West National Avenue West Allis, WI 53227 www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/odhh

## Voice/Videophone: 262-565-6349

## Starkey Hearing Foundation ES

1-800-328-8602

Provides information, and financial assistance regarding hearing aids.

## **Telecommunications Equipment Purchase Program – (TEPP)** *ES*

Serves persons who are deaf, hard of hearing, speech impaired, mobility impaired, deaf with low vision, or deaf/blind. Provides a voucher to help people with disabilities to buy equipment they need to use basic telephone service including the **CapTel** Telephone. Provided through:

Society's Assets-Independent Living Center 5455 Sheridan Road, Suite 101 Kenosha, WI 53140

262-657-3999

#### Wisconsin Relay Service ES

The Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System allows a text telephone user who may be deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired to call or be called by virtually anyone using a voice telephone. Calls may be placed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

All calls are confidential. CapTel information: 847-226-7779 www.wisconsinrelay.com Voice 711 or 1-877-490-3724

TTY 711 or 1-800-947-3529 Speech to Speech 711 or 1-800-833-7637 Spanish only 711 or 1-800-833-7813

Speech disabled 1-877-787-1989

#### **DELIVERY SERVICES**

\*\*Many pharmacies offer delivery services or mail order for a small fee. Check with your pharmacy to see if this service is available.

\*Some local grocery stores offer order online with curbside pick-up or delivery. Call your favorite grocery store for full details.

## DISCRIMINATION (SEE ALSO ADVOCACY)

#### Disability Rights Wisconsin ES

6737 W. Washington Street, Suite 3230 TTY 711
Milwaukee, WI 53214 414-773-4646
www.disabilityrightswi.org 0r 1-800-928-8778

## Metropolitan Milwaukee Fair Housing-Discrimination ES

Milwaukee, WI 414-278-1240 www.fairhousingwisconsin.com or 1-877-647-3247

## State Equal Rights Division ES

Enforces laws prohibiting discrimination in employment, housing and public accommodations, and state's family/medical leave law.

201 E. Washington Avenue

Madison, WI 53702 608-266-3131 www.dwd.wisconsin.gov/er TTY: 711

## **EDUCATION**

## Adventures in Lifelong Learning (ALL)

An institute of learning in retirement is designed for persons looking for a friendly environment, intellectual stimulation and interactive opportunities. Provides learning opportunities through lectures, classes, focus groups and daytrips.

University of Wisconsin-Parkside

Tallent Hall, Room 115

P.O. Box 2000

Kenosha, WI 53141 262-595-2793

www.uwp.edu/connect/friends/all.cfm

**Road Scholar** 1-800-454-5768

Educational adventures for persons 55+ looking for stimulating studies, volunteer opportunities, and travel.

www.roadscholar.org

#### **Gateway Technical College**

3520 30th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 1-800-247-7122 www.gtc.edu TTY: 711

#### Kenosha Literacy Council ES

2419 63rd Street

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-654-7323

## **Shepherds College**

1805 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Union Grove, WI 53182 262-878-6359

www.shepherdscollege.edu

#### **Extension Kenosha County- UW Madison**

Provides telephone information and public education on a wide range of topics including agriculture, horticulture, nutrition, family and community development. 19600 75<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 2

Bristol, WI 53104 262-857-1945

kenosha.uwex.edu

## EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

#### American Red Cross in Southeastern Wisconsin ES

Disaster Assistance

2800 W. Wisconsin Avenue 414-342-8680 Milwaukee, WI 53233 1-800-236-8680 www.redcrossinsewis.org

**ReadyWisconsin** *ES*Readywisconsin.wi.gov
608-242-3324
1-800-943-0003

## EMERGENCY HOUSING, PRESCRIPTIONS, GAS, FOOD PANTRY — (Also see Food Assistance, Housing, Food Pantries)

#### **ELCA Outreach Center**

6218 26<sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53142 www.elcaoutreachcenter.org

262-652-5545

**Equus Emergency Housing program** *ES* 

Program for families with minor children, homeless or evicted. 262-697-4500

KHDS-Homeless Assistance Services ES

3536 52<sup>nd</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-764-8555

Salvation Army ES

3116 75<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-564-0286

www.sakenosha.org

Shalom Center of Interfaith Network ES

INNS Homeless shelter, soup kitchen and food pantry.

4314 39th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-658-1713

Sharing Center, Inc. ES

Vouchers for emergency needs, food pantry, clothing, and household items.

25700 Wilmot Road

Trevor, WI 53179 262-298-5535

www.thesharingcenter.net

Walkin' In My Shoes

262-577-5218

Assists street homeless individuals, families, and youth connect with community resources. Call for appointment. www.walkininmyshoes.org

Women and Children's Horizon's ES

262-652-9900

Provides housing and support to victims of domestic violence. or 1-800-853-3503

**EMERGENCY RESPONSE SYSTEMS** 

Personal Emergency Response Systems allow individuals to call for assistance at the touch of a button. For more details and list of additional provider options, please call Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) 262-605-6646

**Comfort Keepers - Safety Choice** 

1131 Prairie Drive, Suite 100

Racine, WI 53406 262-884-3930

**Home Helpers – Direct Link** 

158 W. Chestnut Street

Burlington, WI 53105 262-757-0012

**Lifeline** (formerly Phillips Lifeline)

1-855-681-5351

www.lifeline.com

**Lively Mobile Plus** *ES* 1-800-650-5921

www.lively.com

**USA MedAlert** 

19216 101<sup>st</sup> Street Bristol, WI 53104-9635

262-909-3636

**VRI Technologies** 1-800-860-4230

**EMPLOYMENT** 

**Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR)** *ES* 262-956-6930

8600 Sheridan Road, Suite 900

or 1-800-228-2681

Kenosha, WI 53143 dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/

**Easter Seals Farm Program** 

Helps farm families cope with the effects of a disability by recommending modifications.

8001 Excelsior Drive, Suite 203

1-800-422-2324

Madison, WI 53717 TTY: 608-277-8031

**Equal Employment Opportunity Commission** *ES* 

310 West Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 500

Milwaukee, WI 53203 414-662-3680 For ADA Questions: TTY: 1-800-669-6820

www.eeoc.gov

Job Accommodations Network ES

P.O. Box 6080 1-800-526-7234 Morgantown, WV 26506 TTY: 1-888-781-9403

www.askjan.org

Kenosha Achievement Center (KAC) ES

1218 79<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-658-9500

www.thekac.com

Kenosha County Center (Residents west of I-94) *ES* Employment Central

10000 75th Chrook

19600 75<sup>th</sup> Street

Bristol, WI 53104 262-857-1967

Kenosha County Job Center (Residents east of I-94) ES

**Employment Center** Provides a "one-stop" service for job seekers.

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-697-4500

#### Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) ES

Employment opportunities for individuals age 55 or over.

2414 S. 102<sup>nd</sup> Street, Suite 150

West Allis, WI 53227 Kenosha office 262-444-0935 www.ser-national.org Milwaukee office 414-649-2640

### Work Incentives Planning and Assistance (WIPA) ES

Information for people with disabilities who are interested in working.

4604 Cottage Grove Road 608-246-3444 Madison, WI 53716 1-855-401-8549

www.eri-wi.org

#### ENERGY/UTILITY ASSISTANCE

## **Energy Assistance Program/Weatherization Program** *ES* **UMOS**

Provides financial assistance with utility bills, system repair and furnace replacement. Energy Assistance Resources, UMOS, Inc.

925 59th Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-657-2170 Weatherization Office, Racine 262-898-8036

#### Lifeline Program *ES*

1-800-225-7729

Lifeline and Link-Up are programs designed to help low income people or on a fixed income, reduce their phone bill and assist with telephone service connection and installation. Eligible customers must be in a household that receives benefits from: W2, Medicaid, Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Food Share, Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program, WI Homestead Tax Credit, and/or BadgerCare. (This program does not assist with past-due bills.)

To apply, contact your local telephone company and say you want to apply for the Lifeline & Link-Up programs for Wisconsin.

*NOTE:* You can receive Lifeline discounts on only one telephone number – either wireless **or** wireline but **not both** – per household. For a complete list of Wisconsin LifeLine providers, prepaid wireless company options, and contact numbers go online: https://psc.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/LifeLineLinkup.aspx

## FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

#### **Green Path Financial Wellness**

725 Heartland Trail, #110 1-855-948-1974 Madison, WI 53717 1-800-550-1961

#### **Representative Payee Program** (A program of KHDS)

3536 52<sup>nd</sup> Street, Kenosha

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-764-8555

#### Representative Payee Program – Society's Assets, Inc. ES

Offer bill pay assistance for individuals who can manage their finances but need physical assistance with paying bills.

5200 Washington Avenue, Suite 225

Racine, WI 53406 262-637-9128

www.societysassets.org

or 1-800-378-9128

### FOOD ASSISTANCE

#### **Food Share (Food Stamps- Quest Card)**

A Federal program that provides monthly benefits to help low income households buy food. Can apply by paper application, online or by phone.

Wisconsin Kenosha Racine Partners Consortium, 1-888-794-5820 to apply by phone. You can also check your eligibility and apply for Food Share through the Access

website: www.access.wisconsin.gov

## Kenosha County Center (Residents living west of I-94) ES

19600 75<sup>th</sup> Street Bristol, WI 53104

262-857-1967

## Kenosha County Job Center (Residents living east of I-94) ES

8600 Sheridan Road, General Reception

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-697-4500

### **Cupboard Bound Program**

Supplemental food for Kenosha Co. resident, age 60 years and meet income guidelines. Several local pick up sites, call for further information. 262-657-0840

#### Shalom Center of Interfaith Network ES

Soup Kitchen

4314 39th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144

262-658-1713

Serves free meals, seven days a week from 5:00 - 6:00 p.m. Also offers meals at other Kenosha sites. Call for locations and schedule.

**FOOD PANTRIES** For a complete list of food resources, please contact the Kenosha ADRC, 8600 Sheridan Rd., Kenosha, WI 262-605-6646

#### **Greater Mt. Hebron Church**

7445 20<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-652-5603

## Midwest Veterans Closet (enlistees, families, and Veterans)

2323 Green Bay Road

North Chicago, IL 60064 847-354-2108

#### St. Vincent de Paul Thrift Shop ES (Emergencies only, call ahead)

7531 30<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-764-1985

#### Salvation Army ES

Food pantry, personal care items and pet food pantry. Call for dates/times.

3116 75<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-564-0286

#### **Shalom Center-Food Pantry ES**

4314 39th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-658-1713

#### Sharing Center, Inc. ES

25700 Wilmot Road

Trevor, WI 53179 262-298-5535

#### Twin Lakes Food Pantry (For residents living west of I-94)

St. John's Catholic Church call for dates/times.

701 N. Lake Avenue

Twin Lakes, WI 53181 262-877-8228

## **Veterans Outreach-American Post 21 (for Veterans and immediate family)**

504 58th Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-221-8350

#### **Westosha Lakes Church**

24823 74<sup>th</sup> Street

Salem, WI 53168 262-843-1948

## **GRANDPARENTS RESOURCES**

## **Parent Helpline**

Confidential 24-hour phone line that provides counseling for parents, grandparents and other caregivers. 24-Hour Helpline: 414-671-0566

www.theparentingnetwork.org

## GROCERY SHOPPING - (See Delivery Services)

## **HEALTH AND WELLNESS**

Kenosha County ADRC

262-605-6624

Did you know that Wisconsin is #1 in the nation for deadly falls in older adults? We want to keep you safe and independent in your own home, so we have developed programming to address falls prevention and intervention. In addition, nutrition, physical activity, and stress management are parts of our lifestyles that we can control to help create or maintain health, safety, and independence. Our Health and Wellness

program offers diverse information, classes and programs to help you to make positive changes and live your best life now.

Call for more information or to register for classes.

## HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAMS

#### **Health Insurance Marketplace**

Nationwide program to compare and select health insurance policies.

www.healthcare.gov 1-800-318-2596

#### **Insurance Benefit Problems**

Benefit Specialist Programs **ES** 262-605-6646

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) or 1-800-472-8008

### Medicaid (Also called: Medical Assistance, MA, T19, ForwardHealth and the Forward Card.)

#### Applications for older adults and persons with a disability:

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) ES

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6646 or 1-800-472-8008

Kenosha County Center (Residents west of I-94)

19600 75<sup>th</sup> Street

Bristol, WI 53104 262-857-1967

You can also check your eligibility and apply for Medicaid/BadgerCare or other possible public benefits through the Access website. www.access.wisconsin.gov or call WKRP 1-888-794-5820.

**Medicaid Fraud Hotline** 1-800-488-3780 **Medicaid HMO Enrollment Specialist** 1-800-291-2002

#### Medical Assistance Member Services Call Center ES

Answers questions for those receiving Medicaid, BadgerCare, State SSI, and Food Share including coverage, billing and prior authorization. 1-800-362-3002

#### **Medicare Fraud- Wisconsin Senior Medicare Patrol**

If you suspect fraud, or have questions about billing, call the Medicare carrier or intermediary who sent you the bill. 1-888-818-2611

Medicare Helpline *ES* 1-800-633-4227 www.mymedicare.gov 1-800-MEDICARE TTY: 1-877-486-2048

#### **Medicare Part D**

Provides information about Medicare Prescription Drug Program and prescription drug coverage options in Wisconsin

Medigap Part D Prescription Drug Helpline (for age 60 and older) 1-855-677-2783

www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/medigap.htm

**Disability Drug Benefit Helpline (under age 60)** 

www.disabilityrightswi.org 1-800-926-4862

**Medigap Helpline** 

Policies and health insurance questions 1-800-242-1060

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance for Wisconsin

125 S. Webster Street 608-266-3585

Madison, WI 53703

Regulates and enforces insurance laws, agent licensing and investigates complaints.

**SeniorCare** 

A prescription program for Wisconsin residents age 65 or older.

www.dhfs.state.wi.us/seniorcare 1-800-657-2038

**Social Security Administration ES** 

3915 30<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 1-866-334-4997 or 1-800-772-1213

www.ssa.gov TTY: 262-656-7848

**WisCovered** 414-400-9489

Free, expert health insurance help Wiscovered.com

**HEALTH SERVICES** 

**Donated Dental Services Program** 

1-888-338-6852

Provides dental care to low income, permanently disabled, or elderly residents needing extensive dental work. https://www.wda.org/wda-foundation/programs#DDS

Familia Dental (accepts Medicaid and private insurance) ES

6430 Green Bay Road

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-653-3980

**Harmony Medical Group (Visiting Physicians)** 

Provides comprehensive medical care in the patient's home.

2514 S. 102<sup>nd</sup> Street, Suite 160

West Allis, WI 53227 414-255-0300

iDental, LLC (accepts Medicaid and private insurance) ES

1320 S. Green Bay Road

Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 262-223-0280

**Kenosha Community Health Center, Inc. ES** 262-656-0044

www.kenoshachc.org/

Offers quality care through a multi-disciplinary team of Primary Care Medical, Dental and Behavioral Health Providers, pediatric medical and dental, at several locations.

Additionally, assists with applications for public benefits, and Marketplace Health Insurance, and can make referrals to community services. For full-service details go to website or call, and to make appointments.

4536 22<sup>nd</sup> Avenue 1715 52<sup>nd</sup> Street, Suite 205 4006 Washington Road Kenosha, WI 53140 Kenosha, WI 53144

262-771-3553

6226 14<sup>th</sup> Ave. 903 S. 2<sup>nd</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 Silver Lake, WI 53170

#### **Kenosha County Public Health** *ES*

262-605-6700

Nurse Health Clinic 8600 Sheridan Road, Suite 600 Kenosha, WI 53143-6515

Nurse Health Clinic County 19600 75<sup>th</sup> Street Bristol, WI 53104

#### **Kenosha Urgicare**

Provides Walk-in medical care for common illnesses. Call for hours and fees. 6430 Green Bay Road

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-925-0535

## **Marquette Dental School and Denture Program**

1801 West Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53233 www.marquette.edu/dentistry

414-288-6790

#### The Wisconsin Tobacco Quit Line

Free information on quitting smoking, one-on-one telephone 1-800-784-8669 counseling, and referrals to local programs. TTY 1-877-777-6534 quitliine.wisc.edu/

## **HEARING IMPAIRED - (See Deaf and Hard of Hearing)**

## **HOME MAINTENANCE SERVICES**

The Kenosha County ADRC no longer will provide a list of individuals that provide lawn care, snow removal or other handyman services. We urge you to make use of recommendations of friends/family; newspaper classifieds, online service search tools and as with all services, please check the Better Business Bureau to find a reputable provider. https://www.bbb.org/search?find\_country=USA&find\_loc=Wisconsin&page=1

#### **Golden Home Management Services**

414-485-4288

Offers home and property repair, modifications, maintenance and oversight of all work provided. Call for estimates and a home assessment and management packages.

#### HOME MODIFICATIONS AND ADAPTIONS

Please contact the Kenosha County ADRC for list of Home Modification and Adaptability vendors, 262-605-6646.

#### **HOME DELIVERED MEALS - (See Meals on Wheels)**

#### HOME HEALTH CARE-Medical/ Skilled Agencies

#### **Home Health Agencies**

Licensed home health agencies offer in-home skilled nursing, therapy services and personal care. May be covered by insurance if prescribed by a doctor.

#### \*\*Division of Quality Assurance

1-800-642-6552

File complaints against home health and hospice agencies: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/guide/complaints.htm

Allay	<b>Home</b>	and He	ospice	ES
Allay		and in	USPICE	LJ

725 Cornerstone Crossing, Suite C Waterford, WI 53185

262-634-6603

#### Ascension at Home Together with Compassus ES

13200 Globe Drive, Suite 228 Mt. Pleasant, WI 53177

262-417-9393

## **Assured Healthcare Staffing**

495 N. Riverside Drive, Suite 203 Gurnee, IL 60031

847-775-7445

#### **Aurora at Home-VNA**

11333 W. National Avenue West Allis, WI 53227

414-327-2295

## **BrightStar Care**

5220 Washington Avenue, Suite 102 Racine, WI 53406

262-637-7767

#### Care in The Home- Wisconsin ES

10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 102 Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

262-857-3050

#### **CenterWell Home Health**

6233 Bankers Road, Suite 1 Racine, WI 53403

262-636-9036

#### **Dimensions Home Health Care**

202 South Greenleaf Street, Suite C Gurnee, IL 60031

847-360-7660

#### **Horizon Home Care and Hospice**

8503 75<sup>th</sup> Street, Unit B Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

414-365-8330

#### **Kenosha Visiting Nurse Association (KVNA)**

600 52<sup>nd</sup> Street, Suite 300 Kenosha, WI 53140

262-656-8400

#### **KPI, Inc. and Professional Home Care providers**

414-333-3984

Also assist in finding private independent nurses through a job board/networking

#### Transitions At Home ES

N6359 US Hwy 12 Elkhorn, WI 53121

262-723-2700

#### HOME HEALTH-NonMEDICAL/SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE AGENCIES

Non-medical services such as homemaking, bathing, meal preparation, companionship, and errands. There is no state licensure for supportive agencies.

#### **ANS Personal Care Services, LLC \*Accepts Medicaid**

1601 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53405 262-800-3339

## **Archangel Home Care Service**

2826 55<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-287-2223

## **BrightStar Care**

5220 Washington Avenue, Suite 102

Racine, WI 53406 262-637-7767

#### Care in The Home-Wisconsin ES

10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 102

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-857-3050

## **Caring Hands At Home**

7761 West Ryan Road, Suite 203

Franklin, WI 53132 414-525-4881

## **Caring Solutions, LLC**

18345 Kata Drive

Elm Grove, WI 53122 262-355-6655

Celestial Caregivers *Accepts Medicaid 5605 Washington Avenue, Suite 6 Mount Pleasant, WI 53406	414-395-4271
Comfort Keepers 1131 Prairie Drive, Suite 100 Racine, WI 53406	262-884-3930
Cornerstone Caregiving 3200 Sheridan Road, #102 Kenosha, WI 53140	262-597-3033
Covered Care 405 Main Street, Lower Racine, WI 53403	1-800-609-0071
Elite Home Health Care, Inc. *accepts HMO Medicaid,	call for details. <i>ES</i>
829 S. Greenbay Road, Suite 110 Mt. Pleasant, WI 53406	262-221-1270
<b>FirstLight Home Care</b> <i>ES</i> 1580 S. Milwaukee Avenue, # 201 Libertyville, IL 60048	224-880-6555
Heart 2 Heart *Accepts Medicaid- serving East of I94 (Kenosha, WI 53140	only. 262-344-1970
Home Helpers of Southeast Wisconsin 158 West Chestnut Street Burlington, WI 53105	262-757-0012
Home Instead Senior Care 6011 Durand Avenue, #500 Racine, WI 53405	262-947-4030
Interim Healthcare of Racine and Kenosha 5455 Sheridan Road, #125 Kenosha, WI 53143	262-910-1391
<b>KVNA-Private Duty services</b> 600 52 <sup>nd</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53140	262-656-8400
<b>Loving Hearts Home Care *Accepts Medicaid</b> 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 105D Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158	262-842-2228

<b>Peace</b>	at H	ama l	ادما	th i	Caro
Peace	al no	mile r	теаі	LII '	Lare

4031 28<sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53140

262-914-9283

**Right at Home** 

6044 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53143

262-654-5410

**SAI Home Care \*Accepts Medicaid** *ES*5455 Sheridan Road, Suite 101

Kenosha, WI 53140

**Senior Helpers of Racine** *ES* 

6211 Durand Avenue, #101 Racine, WI 53406

262-554-7783

**Supportive Home Care Services, Inc.** 

8200 75<sup>th</sup> Street, #34 Kenosha, WI 53142

262-818-4082

**Synergy Home Care** 

4297 123<sup>rd</sup> Street Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-842-2363 847-388-0014

**Todd's In-Home Care** 

6123 Green Bay Road, Suite 250 Kenosha, WI 53142

262-605-4700

Transitions At Home ES

N6359 US Hwy 12

Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-2700

**HOSPICE** Licensed hospice and support services for the terminally ill and their families.

### \*\*Division of Quality Assurance

1-800-642-6552

File complaints against home health and hospice agencies: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/guide/complaints.htm

Accent Care Hospice of Wisconsin ES

6737 W. Washington Street, Suite 2150 Milwaukee, WI 53214

414-203-8310

**Allay Home and Hospice ES** 

725 Cornerstone Crossing, Suite C Waterford, WI 53185

262-634-6603

#### **AseraCare Hospice- An Amedisys Company ES**

2204 E Moorland Road West Allis, WI 53186

262-785-1356

#### Aurora Hospice at Home *ES*

116 N. Dodge Street

1-800-862-2201

Burlington, WI 53105\*Offers the Aurora Zilber Family Hospice House in Wauwatosa, Aurora at Home Hospice Suite in Elkhorn and Burlington, call for details.

#### **Compassionate Care Hospice- Amedisys Company** *ES*

16655 Bluemound Road, Suite 275 414-257-1708 Brookfield, WI 53005 or 1-888-796-8280

#### **Compassus ES**

13200 Globe Drive, Suite 228 Mt. Pleasant, WI 53177

262-218-4991

#### **Gentiva Hospice**

10150 W. National Avenue, #140 West Allis, WI 53227

414-546-3200

## **Horizon Home Care and Hospice** *ES*

8503 75<sup>th</sup> Street, Unit B Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

414-365-8300

#### **Hospice Alliance, Inc.**

10220 Prairie Ridge Boulevard Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

262-652-4400

\*Offers Hospice House also, call for details.

## **Promedica Hospice (Kenosha)**

9114 58<sup>th</sup> Place, Suite 500 Kenosha, WI 53144 262-656-4730

## St. Croix Hospice *ES*

8825 S. Howell Avenue Oak Creek, WI 53154

414-260-8333

\*Specializes in high acuity patients who may need palliative chemotherapy and radiation.

#### Vitas Healthcare ES

331 E. Puetz Road, #107 Oak Creek, WI 53154

262-321-3970

## **HOSPITALS**

**AdvocateAurora Medical Center** 

10400 75th Street

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-948-5600

www.aurorahealthcare.org

**AdvocateAurora Memorial Hospital of Burlington** 

252 McHenry Street

Burlington, WI 53105 262-767-6000

**ClearSky Rehabilitation Hospital** 

6308 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-771-0073

**Froedtert South-Pleasant Prairie Hospital** 

9555 76<sup>th</sup> Street

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-577-8000

HOUSING

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) ES

310 W. Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 950

Milwaukee, WI 53203 414-297-3214 Housing Discrimination Hotline 800-669-9777

Provides information and resource for foreclosure, reverse mortgage, mortgage insurance and rehabilitation funding programs. Videos and resources available online. Responsible for the investigation of housing discrimination complaints under the Fair Housing Act, as assigned, as well as other civil rights complaints related to HUD-funded programs, in Wisconsin.

**HUD Housing Vouchers** 

Rent assistance for low income.

Allegiant Property Management 608-784-1381

\*may be a wait list at times, call for details

**Kenosha City Housing Authority** 

625 52<sup>nd</sup> Street, Room 98

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-653-4120

\*may be a wait list at times, call for details

**Tenant Resource Center** *ES* 

Provides information for landlords and tenants.

2510 Winnebago Street

Madison, WI 53703 608-257-0006 www.tenantresourcecenter.org or 1-877-238-7368

24

AFFORDABLE HOUSING (Section 42)

Apartments are available at a reduced rent for qualified persons.

<b>5th Avenue Lofts-</b> No Age requirement 5815 5th Avenue	262 515 1261
Kenosha, WI 53140	262-515-1361
<b>Bristol Ridge Senior Cottages -</b> Age 55+ 8053 130 <sup>th</sup> Avenue Bristol, WI 53104	262-771-4407
Celebre Place and Assisted Living— Age 62+ 1870 27th Avenue	
Kenosha, WI 53140	262-652-0200
<b>Eva Manor</b> – Age 55+, *Non-smoking facility 2179 91st Street	
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158	262-288-8050
<b>Glenwood Apartments –</b> Age 55+, *Non-smoking facility	
1920 27 <sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53140	262-551-0989
Harborside Commons – Age 55+	
716 51 <sup>st</sup> Place Kenosha, WI 53140	262-925-0296
Kenosha Commons – No Age requirement	
5500 60 <sup>th</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53144	262-654-7688
Lincoln Crest Apartments – Age 55+	
410 Lincoln Drive Twin Lakes, WI 53181	262-877-8045
Meadowwood Apartments- No Age requirement	
1387 30th Avenue Kenosha, WI 53140	262-552-9080
<b>Pike Ridge Senior Apartments-</b> Age 55+, *Non-smoking facility 2219 Sheridan Road	у
Kenosha, WI 53140	262-945-9205
Prairie Ridge-Harmony Housing, LLC – Age 55+ 7900 94th Avenue	
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158	262-942-9660

Prairie Villa Senior Apartments – Age 55+, \*Non-smoking facility

9500 81st Street

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-697-6335

**Residences of Library Park** – No Age requirement \*Smoke and Pet free facility

720 59th Place

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-656-1010

**Residence on Main** – Age 55+

307 E. Main Street

Twin Lakes, WI 53181 262-891-2323

**St. Catherine Commons Palazzo de Mare' –** Age 55+

3524 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-654-6080

**Union Court Senior Apartments -** Age 55+

3631 40th Street

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-771-7390

VMC Company Lofts - No Age requirement

2122 56th Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-945-3435

**Virginia Towers** – Age 55+, \*Non-smoking facility

5710 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-496-4521

Vista at Creekside - No Age requirement

6941 91st Street

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-771-4440

White Tail Ridge Apartments – Age 55+. And 10 family town homes.

25821 76<sup>th</sup> Street

Paddock Lake, WI 53168 262-288-8086

**SENIOR APARTMENTS – Market Rate (NOT SUBSIDIZED)** 

Apartments are designated for older adults but offer no reduction in rent.

**Beech Pointe** – Age 55+

910 85<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-697-8277

**Harborside Commons** – Age 55+

716 51st Place

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-925-0296

**Kenosha Commons** \*No age requirement

5500 60<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-654-7688

**Prairie Ridge Harmony Housing, LLC** – Age 55+

7900 94th Avenue

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-942-9660

**Prairie Villa Senior Apartments** – Age 55+ \*Non-smoking facility

9500 81st Street

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-697-6335

**Residence on Main –** Age 55+

307 E. Main Street

Twin Lakes, WI 53181 262-891-2323

**St. Catherine Commons Palazzo del Mare'** – Age 55+

3524 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-654-6080

Villa Ciera – Age 62+ \*Non-smoking facility

1940 27th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-597-5430

**SUBSIDIZED APARTMENTS** 

Federally subsidized apartments for income eligible seniors or persons with a disability who can live independently or families. Rent is 30% of the adjusted gross income.

**Arbor Green** - No age requirement, must be income eligible

6001 55th Street

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-843-2070

Assisi Homes of Kenosha, Inc. - Age 62+

1860 27th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-551-9821

Forest Court by Petretti - No age limit, must be an income eligible family

1745 Birch Road

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-551-7255

Forest Towers Metro- 62+, or have a disability

8218 14<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-446-9144

**Joann Apartments -** Age 62+ or have a disability

8828 41st Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-945-0518

27

**Kenosha Garden Apartments -** Age 62+ or have a disability

5430 64<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-657-6389

**Lakeside Towers -** Age 62+ or have a disability

5800 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-654-2131

**Meadowview Village Apartments -** Age 62+ or have a disability

450 Lincoln Drive

Twin Lakes, WI 53181 262-877-2212

**Northpoint Crossing Apartments-** No age requirement

1724 Birch Road

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-551-7274

**Saxony Manor** - Age 62+ or have a disability

1850 22<sup>nd</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-551-9005

**Sheridan Meadows/Lincoln Park Apartments -** No age limit, must be income eligible family (minimum 2 people)

912 82nd Street

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-656-0727

**Silvercrest Apartments -** Age 62+ or have a disability

630 S. Cogswell Drive

Silver Lake, WI 53170 262-843-2070

**Tanglewood Apartments -** Age 62+ or have a disability

3020 87th Place

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-694-6001

**Tuscan Villa Apartments -** Age 62+ or 50+ and have a disability

8051 25th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-551-7255

**Villa Nova Apartments -** Age 62+ or 50+ and have a disability

2401 18<sup>th</sup> Street 262-551-7255

Kenosha, WI 53140 or 262-551-8255

#### HOUSING – ASSISTED LIVING

Individual apartments that provide additional services such as housekeeping, medication monitoring, dining options, and call buttons.

#### **APARTMENTS WITH SUPPORTIVE SERVICES**

## **Celebre Place and Assisted Living**

1870 27<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-652-0200

#### **Crabtree Supported Living**

3104 15<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-960-8191

#### St. Catherine Commons Palazzo del Mare' – Age 55+

3524 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-654-6080

#### The Villa at St. Joseph's

9250 29th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-694-5550

www.stjosephshome.org

#### **ADULT FAMILY HOMES**

Provide supervision, room and board. Private & semiprivate rooms may be available, and they generally have 1 to 4 residents. Funding for these homes is often available through state funding sources. There are several homes within Kenosha County, each licensed to serve specific needs. Please access the state website, for the most current list: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/guide/afhken.pdf or call the ADRC for more information, 262-605-6646.

## **COMMUNITY BASED RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES (CBRFs)**

24-hour supervision, meals, medication monitoring, personal care, semi-private, private rooms or apartments. Facilities generally have 5-25 residents. Call locations for license specifics.

#### **Advocate Homes, LLC**

6555 Pershing Boulevard Kenosha, WI 53142

262-652-3536

# An Innovative Care, CBRF (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease) ES

10628 22<sup>nd</sup> Avenue 262-997-3835 Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 847-532-8609

## An Innovative Care Southwinds, LLC (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)

6305 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 847-532-8609

**Archwood Senior Living** 

25025 75<sup>th</sup> Street

Salem, WI 53168 262-234-0015

**Azalea House- Frontida Assisted Living** 

8322 14<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-945-3835

**Azura Memory Care of Kenosha (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)** 

4600 52<sup>nd</sup> Avenue 262-925-0377

Kenosha, WI 53144 or 414-405-2205

**Brookdale Kenosha (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)** 

10108 74<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-694-6101

**Brotoloc South, Inc.** 

Several Kenosha locations. Call for openings, locations and license specifics.

262-656-9975

Casa del Mare' Assisted living and Memory Care (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)

3508 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-653-1234

**Crabtree Residential Living, CBRFs** 

262-653-9923

Several Kenosha locations. Call for openings, locations and license specifics.

**Dayton Care Center, Inc. (Licensed to serve Alzheimer's disease)** 

521 59<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-657-6121

**Home Inspired Senior Living** 

1201 Village Centre Drive

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-859-2500

**Kenosha Place Senior Living and Memory Care (several locations)** 

5048 Green Bay Road

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-652-5149

**Kenosha Senior Living (Specializing in Alzheimer's without wandering)** 

3109 30<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-656-1795

**Lakeshore Health Kenosha, LLC** 

262-656-1818

Several Kenosha locations. Call for openings, locations and license specifics.

**Library Terrace Assisted Living Suites (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)** 

7924 36th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-697-8560

**Moore & Associates, Inc** 

2217 56<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-945-7266

**North Point Senior Living** 

3109 12<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-553-1270

**Parkside Manor (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)** 

6300 67<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-657-7010

**Robin Way (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)** 

7377 88<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-697-7778

The Addison of Pleasant Prairie (Specializing in Alzheimer's disease)

9651 Prairie Ridge Blvd.

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-455-7050

The Legacy at St. Joseph's

9244 29<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-694-0080

Willowbrook Assisted Living

3508 Washington Road

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-653-3880

**RESIDENTIAL CARE APARTMENT COMPLEXES (RCAC)** 

State licensed independent apartment units for seniors with support services; up to 28 hours per week of supportive care, personal care and nursing services.

Casa del Mare' Assisted Living and Memory Care

3508 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-653-1234

**Cedarhurst of Kenosha** 

8351 Sheridan Road 262-948-1100 Kenosha, WI 53143 262-205-7756

#### **Celebre Place and Assisted Living**

1870 27<sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53142

262-652-0200

## **Library Terrace Assisted Living Apartments**

7905 36<sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53142

262-697-8560

# **HOUSING — ASSISTANCE**

Offer information about escrow, taxes, pre and post purchase, foreclosure prevention options and housing counseling.

## **Foundation for Rural Housing**

Offers help with delinquent taxes

1-888-400-5974

#### **Green Path Financial Wellness**

1-800-550-1961

Offers pre and post purchase Housing Counseling

## **Housing Resource, Inc. – Racine** *ES*

601 Lake Avenue, Suite G-05 Racine, WI 53404

262-636-8271

#### **Property Tax Deferral Loan Program**

Applications may be obtained by contacting:

WHEDA

P.O. Box 1728

Madison, WI 53701-1728

www.wheda.com 1-800-755-7835

# HOUSING — EMERGENCY SHELTER (See Emergency Housing, Prescriptions, Gas and Food Pantry)

# HOUSING – REHABILITATION PROGRAMS/MODIFICATIONS

For a list of contractors that build ramps and make other home modifications, call Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) at 262-605-6646.

# **Community Development and Inspections**

www.kenosha.org/departments/city-development-new

Building permits and inspections. At times, oversees grant/loan programs for home modifications. \*There may be limited funding available for specific locations within Kenosha City. Call for current eligibility. 262-653-4030

# **Housing Rehabilitation Loan Program**

Kenosha County Housing Authority (Serving residents living West of I-94 only). 19600 75<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 185-3 Bristol, WI 53104 262-953-3286 or 262-857-1843

#### Independent Living Center – Society's Assets, Inc. ES

\*WisLoan Program provides loans for home modifications, for people with a disability. 5455 Sheridan Road, Suite 101

Kenosha, WI 53140

262-657-3999

## **Tomorrow's Home Foundation Helping Hands Grants**

Designed to assist Wisconsin low-income mobile and manufactured homeowners who need critical repairs 608-255-1088 www.tomorrowshomefoundation.org

#### **USDA Rural Development Loan Program**

Offers grants and loans for low-income adults age 62 and older, living in rural areas. Call for current eligibility. 715-345-7611 www.rd.usda.gov

#### WHEDA (Wisconsin Housing & Economic Development)

Offers home buying information and low interest loans for eligible adults. Call for details.

www.wheda.com 1-800-628-4833

#### IDENTIFICATION CARD

\*For detailed information about the Voter Photo ID law, please visit the Government Accountability Board website https://bringit.wi.gov/ 1-866-868-3947.

#### **Safe Assured ID**

A proactive safety program offers ID kit to provide rapid emergency response to media and law enforcement when a love one is missing. 262-886-9612 or 1-800-201-9490

#### **Wisconsin Picture ID**

Wisconsin Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) 4911 88<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite A Kenosha, WI 53144 www.wisconsindmv.gov

# INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTER

Provides information and referral, peer support, independent living skills training and advocacy services for people with disabilities. ADA consultation, adaptive equipment and home modifications, financial and medical benefits consultation, housing and transportation information, supportive home care services and home health services.

**Society's Assets, Inc.** *ES* 5455 Sheridan Road, Suite 101

Kenosha, WI 53140

Kenosha 262-657-3999 Racine 262-637-9128

1-800-924-3570

TTY: 1-877-777-8980

TTY, 711 1-800-378-9128

## INFORMATION, REFERRAL AND ASSISTANCE

#### Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) ES

A "one stop shop" for information and assistance in obtaining services for older adults and adults with disabilities.

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6646 adrc.kenoshacounty.org or 1-800-472-8008

#### **Eldercare Locator**

Nation-wide referral service for elder services. 1-800-677-1116 eldercare.acl.gov/Public/Index.aspx/

## LEGAL INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE

#### **CWAG's Elder Financial Empowerment Project**

6320 Monona Drive, #302

Madison, WI 53716 1-800-488-2596

Provides information, advocacy, referral and victim services assistance to senior victims of financial exploitation.

#### Legal Action of Wisconsin, Inc.

Legal services to low income clients in certain civil cases.

245 Main Street, #202

Racine, WI 53406 262-635-8836 www.legalaction.org 1-855-947-2529

# **National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys**

Search for a lawyer by zip code or specialty. www.naela.org

## **Victim Witness Program District Attorney**

www.kenoshacounty.org/1283/Victim-Witness-Services Meets a variety of needs that crime victims experience.

Molinaro Bldg, Room 312

912 56<sup>th</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-653-2400

# Wisconsin-ABA Free Legal Answers

https://wi.freelegalanswers.org/

#### **Wisconsin Guardianship Support Center**

1-855-409-9410

www.gwaar.org

# **Wisconsin State Bar Association Lawyer Referral & Information Service**

5302 Eastpark Boulevard Madison, WI 53718 www.wisbar.org Reduced fee program, Modest Means Program

608-257-4666 or1-800-362-9082 1-888-529-7599

#### LONG-TERM CARE FUNDING

Long-term care is help with daily living tasks and health needs because of one's advanced age, chronic illness or an intellectual or physical disability. Long- term care funding programs have certain criteria that must be met in order to be eligible.

#### **Family Care Program**

Family Care allows services to be tailored to a person's needs, circumstances and preferences. Members will continue choosing their own physicians while Family Care provides you with the added long-term care support.

## **Family Care Partnership Program**

The Family Care Partnership Program offers a full range of long-term, primary, acute and preventive care through the use of interdisciplinary teams. The result is participants with complex health needs receive overall, continuous, total care that addresses their changing needs. Participants must receive all routine care from a network of healthcare providers.

# IRIS (Include, Respect, I Self-Direct) Program

IRIS allows you or your guardian to choose, control and design their support and service plan to meet your functional, vocational, medical and social needs. With IRIS, you have control over the type of services you receive at home or in your community residence. IRIS is grounded in the core values of self-determination

#### **PACE**

program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly, also known as PACE, is an innovative program that provides a full range of long-term care, health and medical services, and prescription drugs to enable people to live as independently as possible.

For more information or to apply for funding programs, call the Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) at 262-605-6646. Resource Center staff will arrange to meet with you to explain more about various long-term care options and to check your eligibility for the long-term care programs.

#### MEALS ON WHEELS

Provides hot noon lunches and cold sandwich suppers for home bound persons who are unable to prepare meals. Frozen meals are available for weekends and holidays. Meals are delivered Monday through Friday. Contact:

## **KAFASI** (Kenosha Area Family & Aging Services, Inc.)

7730 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53143 www.kafasi.org

262-658-0237

\*\*For a current list of food resources, please contact the Kenosha ADRC, 8600 Sheridan Rd., Kenosha, WI 262-605-6646

## MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

(Wheelchairs, hospital beds, assistive devices, grab bars, medical supplies, etc.)

## **A+ Mobility**

2324 18<sup>th</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53140

262-455-0989

## **Access Ability Home Medical Products**

1995 East Norse Avenue 414-486-6249 Cudahy, WI 53110 1-844-837-2869

#### **AeroCareUSA**

5665 South Westridge Drive, #100 New Berlin, WI 53151

262-786-9870

#### Apria HealthCare ES

5345 S. Moorland Road 262-207-1551 New Berlin, WI 53151 1-888-492-7742

#### **Aurora at Home-VNA**

11333 W. National Avenue West Allis, WI 53227

414-327-2295

#### **DME Elevators and Lifts of Wisconsin**

Specializes in stair lifts, elevators, wheelchair lifts. 9675 54<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #4 Franklin, WI 53132

262-592-5530

#### **DVJahn**

4081 Ryan Road, #103 Gurnee, IL 60031

847-573-1908

J&B Medical Supply, Inc.

50496 West Pontiac Trail 1-866-674-5850 Wixon, MI 48393 1-800-980-0047

LinCare

1740 Wisconsin Street Sturtevant, WI 53177

262-884-0304

**Living Well Mobility** 

6819 39<sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53142

262-652-6288

**Medical Service Company** *ES* 

Home respiratory supplies and services.

4720 Green Bay Road Kenosha, WI 53144

262-654-4000

**Miller Mobility** 

36336 N Summit Village Way Oconomowoc, WI 53066

262-549-4900

**National Seating and Mobility** 

4500 W. Burnham Street Milwaukee, WI 53219

1-866-248-0756

**Orbit Medical** 

2925 S. 160<sup>th</sup> Street

New Berlin, WI 53150 262-784-2072

# MEDICAL EQUIPMENT LOAN CLOSETS

Used medical equipment such as wheelchairs, walkers, etc. are available to persons free of charge. Donations are welcome.

Kenosha Area Loan Closet for Durable Medical Equipment-ADRC ES

262-605-6646

Love, Inc.

480 S. Pine Street

Burlington, WI 53105 www.love-inc.net 262-763-6226

MEDICARE - (See Health Insurance Programs)

MEDICAID (Also called: Medical Assistance, MA, T19, ForwardHealth, Forward Card) (See Health Insurance Programs)

## MENTAL HEALTH/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse

**Crisis Prevention Center - KHDS** *ES* 262-657-7188 or 1-800-236-7188 Provided by: Kenosha Human Development Services, Inc. (KHDS) is a point of entry for individuals (children and adults) needing stabilization and/or resources for mental health and/or substance abuse. Is an emergency service available to individuals and families, 24 hours a day, seven days a week. The Center provides phone, walk-in and mobile services by professionally trained counselors to intervene in mental health emergencies.

#### **Bridges Community Center, Inc.**

P.O. Box 157 5718 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Kenosha, WI 53140

262-657-5252

#### Hope Council on Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse ES

Provides alcohol and other drug abuse education, prevention, information and referral. 6103 39th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-658-8166

www.hopecouncil.org

**Mental Health & Substance Abuse Resource Center of Kenosha** (A Program of Kenosha Human Development Services, Inc. (KHDS) *ES* 

Provides disability/disease information related to mental health and AODA issues and advocacy to obtain services.

3536 52<sup>nd</sup> Street

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-764-8555

# NAMI (National Alliance for the Mentally III)-Kenosha County

P.O. Box 631

Kenosha, WI 53141 262-652-3606

www.namikenosha.org

# **Southport Lighthouse Recovery Club**

12 Step Recovery Club 8017 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53143

262-653-9800

# **Wisconsin Council on Problem Gambling**

24 Hour Helpline 1-800-426-2535

www.wi-problemgamblers.org

#### MINORITY RESOURCES

Catholic Charities- Outreach Services ES

800 Wisconsin Avenue

Racine, WI 53403 262-637-8888

Catholic Charities Legal Services to Immigrants ES

1233 S. 45<sup>th</sup> Street

West Milwaukee, WI 53214 414-643-8570

Kenosha Literacy Council ES

Conduct English language classes for immigrants and refugees.

2419 63rd St

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-654-7323

NURSING HOMES (Skilled Nursing Facilities)

For assistance in paying for nursing home care, information on area nursing homes or alternative home care options to nursing home placement contact:

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC)

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6646 adrc.kenoshacounty.org or 1-800-472-8008

**Care Compare-Medicare.gov ES** 

Help choose, and compare medical providers like physicians, hospitals, nursing homes, etc.

www.medicare.gov/care-compare/

**Brookside Care Center** 

3506 Washington Road 262-653-3800 Kenosha, WI 53144 TTY: 262-653-3857

**Clairidge House Nursing & Rehabilitation** 

1519 60th Street

Kenosha, WI 53140 262-656-7500

**Crossroads Care Center of Kenosha** 

8633 32<sup>nd</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53142 262-694-8300

**Grande Prairie Care & Rehabilitation Center** 

10330 Prairie Ridge Boulevard

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 262-612-2800

Manor of Kenosha (The)

3100 Washington Road

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-658-4622

#### The Bay at Sheridan Health and Rehabilitation Center

8400 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53143

262-658-4141

## The Bay at Water's Edge and Rehabilitation Center

3415 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53140

262-657-6175

#### \*\*Complaints about nursing home and residential facilities, contact:

-Older Adults age 60 and older 262-248-8854
The Long-Term Care Ombudsman or 1-800-815-0015
-Persons with a disability under age 60 414-773-4646
Disability Rights Wisconsin or 1-800-928-8778
www.disabilityrightswi.org

#### **NUTRITION**

**Senior Dining Program-KAFASI -Meal Options for anyone age 60 or older** (UNDER 60: spouses/partners of an eligible participant, and/or disabled adults who reside with an eligible participant are welcome to join us for meals):

\*\*Call the number for the site you wish to reserve a meal at, or call the main office at 262-658-3508 to make a reservation for any site, one day in advance, by 10:00 a.m.

# \*\*Care-A-Van and Western Kenosha County Transit nutrition site service:

Door-to-door accessible rides to Kenosha County senior meal sites. Rides are \$1.00 each way. <u>Care-A-Van</u>, 262-658-9093 or <u>Western Kenosha County Transit</u>, 1-888-203-3498.

**In-Person Meal Sites:** Meals are served promptly at the time listed. Meals are offered for a suggested donation of \$3.00

**WESTOSHA SENIOR CENTER: 262-358-5554** 

19200 93<sup>rd</sup> Street, Bristol, WI Meals served at 11:30 am, M-F

**KENOSHA SENIOR CENTER:** 262-351-6246

2717 67<sup>th</sup> Street, Kenosha, WI Meals served at 11:30 am, M-F

**PARKSIDE REEDEMER CHURCH:** 262-552-7737

2620 14<sup>th</sup> Place, Kenosha, WI Meals served at 11:30 am, M-F

**LAKESIDE TOWERS:** 262-455-7919

5800 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue, Kenosha, WI Meals served at 11:00 am, M-F **Carry-Out Meal Sites:** Diners can drive up and pick up 2 meals during the pick-up timeframe. One meal is hot and ready-to-eat, the other meal is a cold meal to heat up and eat later. Suggested donation of \$8.00 for both meals.

**Kenosha Achievement Center: 262-658-3508** 

1218 79<sup>th</sup> Street, Kenosha, WI

Pick up on Thursdays, 11:30am -12:30pm

Village Pub of Silver Lake: 262-358-5779

307 N. Cogswell Drive, Silver Lake, WI Pick up on Weds & Fri, 11:30am -1:00pm

## PRESCRIPTION ASSISTANCE

Good RX 1-855-268-2822

Compare local medication prices, print coupons for reduced price medicines. www.goodrx.com

#### **Lily Cares Foundation**

1-800-545-6962

provides prescribed Lilly medications including insulin, for free or lower costs through several programs., for up to 12 months to qualifying U.S. patients. www.lillycares.com/available-medications#available-medications.

**Needymeds** 1-800-503-6897

Pharmaceutical Patient Assistance Programs www.needymeds.com

#### **Medicine Assistance Tool- MAT**

571-350-8643

Provides access to free or nearly free medicines for those who qualify. Answer a few questions to see if you qualify for reduced price medication programs. www.medicineassistancetool.org/

**RxOutreach** 1-888-796-1234

A Prescription assistance program for generic medications. www.rxoutreach.org

**SeniorCare** 1-800-657-2038

A prescription program for Wisconsin residents age 65 or older. www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/seniorcare/index.htm

## PREVENTION/ see Health and Wellness

#### READING SERVICES

#### **Gateway Radio Reading Services**

For the visually impaired and physically disabled. Special unit required, available at no cost to the consumer.

WGTD-FM/91.1 262-564-3870

## RECREATION

For a list of additional recreation options for seniors and people with disabilities, please call the ADRC, 262-605-6646.

Blina Outaoor Leisure Development-BOLL	Blind Outdoor Leisure Developm	ent-BOLD
--	--------------------------------	----------

www.wisconsinbold.com 262-605-8981

**Fishing Has No Boundaries** *ES* 414-687-9621 www.fhnbinc.org 1-800-243-3462

**Great Lakes Adaptive Sports** 847-283-0908

www.glasa.org

**Kenosha Senior Citizens Center** 262-359-6260

2717 67<sup>th</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53143

**Kenosha YMCA** 262-654-9622

7101 53<sup>rd</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53144 www.kenoshaYMCA.org

**Boys and Girls Club** 262-654-6200

1330 52<sup>nd</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53140

**RecPlex-Therapeutic Recreation Programs** 262-925-6747

9900 Terwall Terrace Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 www.recplexonline.com

**Special Olympics – Southeastern Region** 262-598-9507

6100 Washington Avenue or 1-800-924-4320

Racine, WI 53406

www.specialolympicswisconsin.org/who-we-are/regions/region-7-southeastern/

# Westosha Senior Community Center 262-891-3436

19200 93<sup>rd</sup> Street Bristol, WI 53104

www.westoshaseniorcenter.com

## **Wisconsin Senior Olympics**

414-755-1025

7700 W. Bluemound Road Wauwatosa, WI 53213

# RESPITE CARE — (See Caregiver Resources)

## SENIOR CENTERS

Provide recreation activities such as cards, crafts, dancing, trips, movies, etc. for older adults.

#### **Kenosha Senior Citizens Center**

262-359-6260

2717 67<sup>th</sup> Street Kenosha, WI 53143 www.kusd.edu/seniorcenter

## **Westosha Senior Community Center**

262-891-3436

19200 93<sup>rd</sup> Street Bristol, WI 53104 www.westoshaseniorcenter.com

#### SOCIAL SECURITY and SSI

For information about Social Security, Medicare or Supplemental Security Income (SSI), contact:

#### **Social Security Administration**

3915 30<sup>th</sup> Avenue 1-866-334-4997 Kenosha, WI 53140 1-800-772-1213 www.ssa.gov TTY: 262-656-7848

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE — (See Mental Health/AODA/ Addiction/Substance Abuse)

# SUPPORT GROUPS

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC), maintains information about a wide variety of support groups in the area.

8600 Sheridan Road 262-605-6646 Kenosha, WI 53143 or 1-800-472-8008 adrc.kenoshacounty.org

# TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

- \* Wisconsin Department of Health Services has contracted with Veyo, Inc. to provide non-emergency, medical transportation for Medicaid and BadgerCare members statewide. Veyo, Inc. will arrange for and bill the Medicaid system for appropriate rides.

  1-866-907-1493
- \* The ADRC's Mobility Manager helps people understand their transportation options. Can help with one on one and group travel training, route planning, Care-A-Van applications, complaints or concerns. Call 262-605-6646 for assistance.

#### **Disabled Parking Permit**

Wisconsin Department of Motor Vehicles
4911 88<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite A

Kenosha, WI 53144

www.wisconsindmv.gov

608-264-7169
1-800-924-3570
TTY: 1-877-777-8980

#### Care-A-Van

262-658-9093 or 1-800-678-1559

Door-to-door accessible transportation for medical appointments, employment, personal business and recreation purposes for passengers that are unable to ride city transit due to a disability. Passengers must be certified as eligible to use Care-A-Van. 24-hour notice required. Fare is \$4.00 each way. For a Care-A-Van application or to schedule a ride, please call.

Applications available through City Transit website:

https://www.kenosha.org/departments/transportation/para-transit-service-care-a-van

## **Kenosha Area Transit (City Bus)**

4303 39th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53144 262-653-4287

www.kenosha.org/departments/transportation/index.html

All buses are accessible. Discounted elderly and disabled fares available with Medicare card or proof of disability. Must apply in person at the City Transit office or the Aging & Disability Resource Center. Call for details.

#### **Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC)**

8600 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6646 adrc.kenoshacounty.org or 1-800-472-8008

## **Western Kenosha County Transit**

1-888-203-3498

Western Transit is available to the public with a service area concentrated in Kenosha County, west of I-94. Fares are \$5/one-way for the general public and \$3/one-way for older adults and persons with disabilities; to and from the Sharing Center, no charge.

#### PRIVATE TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

\*These providers will accept cash for services. If you need a medical ride, and have insurance, your ride may be covered by your insurance. Please contact your insurance provider for further information.

## **ANT Transportation** *ES*

5910 77<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite A

Kenosha, WI 262-764-3441

Wheelchair and ambulatory transportation.

## **Ambulanz (Stretcher transport only)**

6329 28th Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 1-877-746-7861

## **GoGoGrandparent (Ride Share)**

1-855-464-6872

Allows older adults to access and use Uber and Lyft transportation services without needing a smartphone or cellphone.

www.gogograndparent.com

#### **Ktown Transportation**

Wheelchair and ambulatory transportation.

Kenosha, WI 262-764-0377

## Lyft (Ride Share)

Lyft matches drivers with passengers who request rides through our smartphone app, and passengers pay automatically through the app. www.lyft.com

#### **Medix**

Ambulance and stretcher transport only.

701 Blackhawk Drive Unit G

Burlington, WI 53105

262-656-7820

or 1-800-781-1077

#### **Sunshine Transport, LLC**

Ambulatory and wheelchair transport. Will travel to Milwaukee, Evanston, Racine, Chicago, etc.

www.sunshinetransportllc.com

847-505-8445

## **Tootl Transport**

Offers non-emergency transit for seniors and people with disabilities, in wheelchair accessible vehicles 24 hours a day

Ridetootl.com/Milwaukee

414-376-2222

#### **Transtar Medical Service**

120 West Main Street Campbellsport, WI 53010

1-800-972-8080

# **Uber (Ride Share)**

Uber Ride Sharing Company offering transportation service in the Kenosha area. www.uber.com

# **Volunteer Transportation Service**

KAFASI (Kenosha Area Family & Aging Services, Inc.) 7730 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53143

262-842-7433

# TRAVEL

Road Scholar 1-800-454-5768

Educational adventure for persons 55+ looking for stimulating studies and travel. www.roadscholar.org

**Greyhound Bus Line**Disabilities Travel Assistance Line
www.greyhound.com

1-800-231-2222
1-800-752-4841

Metra/RTA 312-836-7000

Discount card for senior citizens and disabled. www.metrarail.com

#### Wisconsin Coach Lines/Coach USA

Older adults over 65 can receive 50% off one way by showing proof of age or disability. Provides transportation to area airports. ADA accessible bus must give 48 hours' notice. www.wisconsincoach.com 262-542-8861

## VETERAN'S SERVICES

#### American Hero's Café

\*Call your local Festival Foods, for schedule.

## **Veteran's Home at Union Grove- Skilled Nursing Facility**

21425 G Spring Street

Union Grove, WI 53182 262-878-6749

www.dva.state.wi.us

#### **Divisions of Veterans Services**

8600 Sheridan Road, Suite 700

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-605-6690

#### **Kenosha Community Outpatient Clinic-VA**

8207 22<sup>nd</sup> Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-653-9286

#### North Chicago VA Medical Center ES

3001 Green Bay Road

North Chicago, IL 60064 1-800-393-0865

#### **Union Grove Outpatient Care Clinic**

21425 Spring Street

Union Grove, WI 53182 262-878-7000

#### VA Caregiver Support Line 1-855-260-3274

#### VA Suicide Prevention Hotline 988

Press 1 to chat or text 838255

#### **Veteran's Outreach Center-Racine**

262-221-8350

Accepts donations of household goods and furnishings, then delivers them to veterans and their families.

#### **Wisconsin Veterans Home at Union Grove, CBRF**

21425 G Spring Street Union Grove, WI 53182 www.dva.state.wi.us

262-878-6700

#### **Zablocki VA Medical Center**

5000 West National Avenue

Milwaukee, WI 53295 414-384-2000

www.visn12.med.va.gov1-888-469-6614\*Daily transportation is available from certain sites. Call the Division of Veteran Services office for details. 262-605-6690

## VISION - SERVICES FOR THE BLIND/LOW VISION

#### **American Council of the Blind**

1-800-424-8666

www.acb.org

#### **ACB Media Network of the Blind**

One stop site to access the ACB digital medial Library www.acbmedia.org

#### **Audio and Braille Enhancement (ABLE)**

414-286-3039

Provides alternative ways for people with print disabilities to read. www.ablenow.org

#### **Blind Outdoor Leisure Development (BOLD)**

262-224-5517

Southeastern Wisconsin Lions www.wisconsinbold.com

## **Center for Deaf-Blind Persons (CDBP)**

414-481-7477

8360 W. Lincoln Avenue West Allis, WI 53219 www.deaf-blind.org

#### **EyeCare America**

1-877-887-6327

Services, information and treatment assistance. www.eyecareamerica.org

# **Gateway Radio Reading Services**

262-564-3870

https://www.wgtd.org/stream/gateway-radio-reading-service

For the visually impaired and physically disabled. Special unit required, available at no cost to the consumer; WGTD-FM/91.1 Also streaming Live at:

https://www.wgtd.org/wgtd/stream/listen-live

Hadley 1-800-323-4238

www.hadley.edu

Creates personal learning opportunities that empower people to thrive at home, at work and in their communities.

#### **Kenosha Noon Lions Club**

262-914-1797

Service organization that provides financial assistance for eye exams, glasses when funds are available.

#### Kenosha Public Library Outreach Program ES

262-564-6100

Materials for special needs, talking books, videos for the blind and individuals with low vision.

**National Federation of the Blind-Wisconsin (NFB)** *ES* 608-622-7632 Resources, information, links for those with low vision needs of many kinds, ongoing webinars, podcast. Call or access website for full-service list. www.nfbwis.org

## **New Eyes for The Needy**

973-376-4903

www.new-eyes.org

Voucher program for low income people in need of eyeglasses.

**NFB-Newsline** 1-866-504-7300

Provides access to local/national newspaper, through touchtone phone. www.nfb.org/programs-services/nfb-newsline

## Office for the Blind and Visually Impaired ES

262-787-8545

1 West Wilson Street, Rm 558

1-888-879-0017

Madison, WI 53701

Milwaukee, WI 53213

#### **US Currency Reader Program** *ES*

844-815-9388

Currency readers are available to all U.S. citizens, or persons legally residing in the U.S. who are blind or visually impaired.

https://www.bep.gov/services/currency-accessibility/us-currency-reader-program

#### Vision Forward Association ES

Services, adaptive aids, training and housing 912 North Hawley Road

414-615-0100

Store 414-615-0111

# **Wisconsin Council of the Blind and Visually Impaired**

754 Williamson Street 608-255-1166
Madison, WI 53703 or 1-800-783-5213
www.wcblind.org

#### **Wisconsin Talking Book and Braille Library**

813 West Wells Street 414-286-3045 Milwaukee, WI 53233 1-800-242-8822 www.Dpi.wi.gov/talkingbooks

## VISITING

#### **Friendly Visitor Program- KAFASI**

Volunteers visit to provide companionship and other assistance for homebound isolated persons who reside in the community.

KAFASI (Kenosha Area Family and Aging Services, Inc.)

7730 Sheridan Road

Kenosha, WI 53143 262-658-3508

# VISTING PHYSICIAN —(See Health Services)

## VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

## **AmeriCorps Seniors-RSVP and Foster Grandparent Program**

KAFASI (Kenosha Area Family & Aging Services, Inc.) 7730 Sheridan Road Kenosha, WI 53143

262-658-1892

#### **Kenosha Noon Lions Club**

Community service organization, striving to meet humanitarian needs. kenoshanoonlions@gmail.com

## **United Way**

5500 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite 210 Kenosha, WI 53144 www.kenoshaunitedway.org

262-658-4104

#### **Volunteer Guardian Services**

Kenosha, WI 53143

Volunteer guardians serve as a legal decision maker and advocate for an individual. A Volunteer guardian provides protection and much needed support.

Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) 8600 Sheridan Road

262-605-6650

## **Volunteer Ombudsman Program**

1-800-815-0015

Volunteer to make unannounced visits to nursing homes, to help communicate concerns by providing support and empowerment.

#### **VOTING INFORMATION**

#### **MyVote Wisconsin**

1-866-868-3947

Can register to vote, check your voter registration status, find your polling place, see what's on your ballot, request an absentee ballot (military and permanent overseas voters only), and check provisional ballot status.

Myvote.wi.gov

**Voter Registration**, Kenosha County residents

262-653-4020

# WEATHERIZATION - (See Energy Assistance)

## WEB and INTERNET RESOURCES

The following are numbers and websites you can access for specific information: \*Internet access is available at no cost at the local libraries. If you do not have access to the Internet or require additional assistance accessing information from the Internet, please contact the Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) and one of our Community Resource Specialists will try to assist you further.

ALS Association Wisconsin Chapter www.alsawi.org	262-784-5257 or 1-877-225-9997
American Cancer Society www.cancer.org	1-800-227-2345
American Diabetes Association ES www.diabetes.org	1-800-342-2383
<b>American Heart Association</b> www.heart.org/HEARTORG/#	1-800-242-8721
American Kidney Fund	1-800-795-3226
www.kidneyfund.org	or 1-800-638-8299
American Parkinson Disease Association	608-345-7938
www.apdaparkinson.org	or 1-800-223-2732
Amputee Coalition-National Limb Loss Resource Center www.amputee-coalition.org	1-888-267-5669
Arthritis Foundation www.arthritis.org	1-800-283-7800
<b>Brain Injury Association of Wisconsin</b> www.biaw.org	262-790-9660

Cancer Care www.cancercare.org	1-800-813-4673
Cancer Information Service www.cancer.gov	1-800-422-6237
Caregiver Website www.caregiver.com	
<b>Epilepsy Foundation Wisconsin</b> www.epilepsywisconsin.org	608-665-1848
Good Days from CDF www.mygooddays.org	1-877-968-7233
<b>HealthFinder ES</b> www.healthfinder.gov	
<b>HealthWell Foundation</b> <i>ES</i> www.healthwellfoundation.org	1-800-675-8416
<b>Huntington's disease Society of America</b> <i>ES</i> www.wisconsin.hdsa.org/	1-414-257-9499
IdentityTheft.gov	1-877-382-4357
<b>LGBT- National Resource Center on LGBT Aging</b> National Resource Center on Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transge	212-741-2247 ender Aging (LGBT)
<b>Leukemia &amp; Lymphoma Society</b> www.lls.org	1-800-955-4572
<b>Lupus Foundation of America-WI Chapter</b> www.lupuswi.org	1-866-587-8794
<b>Mental Health America ES</b> www.mhawisconsin.org	1-866-948-6483
Mesothelioma Center www.asbestos.com	1-800-815-7924
Multiple Sclerosis Association of America ES www.mymsaa.org	1-800-532-7667
Multiple Sclerosis Foundation www.msfocus.org	1-888-673-6287

National Down Syndrome Society www.ndss.org	1-800-221-4602
National Hydrocephalus Foundation www.nhfonline.org	562-924-6666
National Institute on Aging ES www.nia.nih.gov	1-800-222-2225
National Kidney Foundation of Wisconsin www.kidneywi.org	414-897-8669
National Multiple Sclerosis (Wisconsin Chapter) www.wisms.org	1-800-344-4867
National Organization for Rare Diseases www.rarediseases.org	1-800-999-6673
National Resource Center on ADHD www.help4adhd.org	1-866-200-8098
National Resource Center on LGBT Aging www.lgbtagingcenter.org	212-741-2247
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org	988
<b>Prader-Willi Syndrome Association of Wisconsin</b> www.pwsaofwi.org	920-733-3077
<b>USA.gov</b> FirstGov.gov is the online guide to government information and	1-844-872-4681 services
Wisconsin Guardianship Support Center www.gwaar.org	1-855-409-9410
Wisconsin Legislative Hotline www.legis.state.wi.us	1-800-362-9472
Wisconsin Parkinson Association www.wiparkinson.org	1-414-312-6990

# **INDEX**

<u>A</u>	
5 <sup>th</sup> Avenue Lofts	. 25
A+ Mobility	.36
AARP Wisconsin (American Association of Retired Persons)	2
ACB Media Network	.47
ADA Information Line	5
ADEAR (Alzheimer's Disease Education and Referral Center)	4
ADRC (Aging & Disability Resource Center)	
AODA/Alcohol Abuse (See Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse)	
ALS Association Wisconsin Chapter	
ANS Personal Care Services, LLC	
ANT Transportation	
Abuse and Neglect	
AccentCare Hospice of Wisconsin	
Access Ability Home Medical Products	
Addiction (See Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse)	
Adult Day Care/Day Services	
Adult Family Homes	
Adult Protective Services	
Advance Directives	
Adventures in Lifelong Learning (ALL)	
Advocacy/Community Organizations	
Advocate Homes, LLC	
AdvocateAurora Medical Center	
AdvocateAurora Memorial Hospital of Burlington	
AeroCareUSA	
Affordable Housing (Section 42)	
Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC)	
Allay Home and Hospice	
Allegiant Property Management, LLC	24
Alzheimer's Association Wisconsin Chapter	
Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders	
Alzheimer's Family Caregiver Support Program (AFCSP)	
Ambulanz	
American Cancer Society	50
American Council of the Blind	
American Diabetes Association	
American Heart Association	
American Hero's Café	
American Kidney Fund	
American Parkinson Disease Association	
American Red Cross in Southeastern Wisconsin	
AHIERCAN NEU CIUSS III SUULIEASIEITI WISCUISIII	, TO

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)	5
AmeriCorps Seniors-RSVP and Foster Grandparent program	49
Amputee Coalition National Limb Loss Resource Center	50
An Innovative Care, CBRF	29
An Innovate Care, Southwinds	29
Apartments for Seniors with Supportive Services	29
Apria Health Care	36
Arbor Green	27
Archangel Home Care Service	20
Archwood Senior Living	30
Arthritis Foundation	50
Ascension at Home	19
AseraCare Hospice	23
Assisi Homes of Kenosha, Inc.	
Association for Frontotemporal Degeneration	4
Assured Healthcare Staffing	
Audio & Braille Literacy Enhancement (ABLE)	47
Aurora at Home Hospice	
Aurora at Home-VNA	19, 36
Azalea House, Frontida Assisted Living	30
Azura Memory Care of Kenosha-North	30
Beech Pointe Benefit Specialist Better Business Bureau of WI, Inc Blind Outdoor Leisure Development (BOLD) Board for People with Developmental Disabilities	. 6, 16 . 7, 18 42, 47 3
Boys and Girls Club	
Brain Injury Association of Wisconsin	
Bridges Community Center, Inc	
BrightStar Care	
Bristol Ridge Senior Cottages	
Brookdale Kenosha	
Brookside Care Center	
Brotoloc South, Inc	
Bureau of Consumer Protection	/
<u>C</u> Elder Financial Empowerment Project	
Cancer Information Consider	51
Cancer Information Service	51
Care A Van	
Care Compare Medicare gov	•
Care Compare-Medicare.gov	
Care in The Home-Wisconsin	17, ZU

Caregiver Action Network (CAN)	
Caregiver Resources	6
Caregiver Website	51
Caring Hands at Home	20
Caring Solutions, LLC	
Casa del Mare' Assisted Living and Memory Care	30, 31
Catholic Charities, Outreach Services	39
Catholic Charities, Legal Services to Immigrants	39
Cedarhurst	31
Celebre Place and Assisted Living	25, 29, 32
Celestial Caregivers	
Center for Deaf-Blind Persons (CDBP)	8, 47
CenterWell Home Health	19
Clairidge House Nursing & Rehabilitation	39
ClearSky Rehabilitation Hospital	
Coalition of Wisconsin Aging Groups, Inc (CWAG)	3
Comfort Keepers	
Comfort Keepers – Safety Choice	11
Community Based Residential Facilities (CBRFs)	29
Community Development and Inspections	
Compassionate Care Hospice (Amedisys Company)	23
Compassus	
Consumer Product Safety Commission	7
Consumer Protection/Fraud	
Cornerstone Caregiving	21
Covered Care	
Crabtree Residential Living, CBRF	30
Crisis Prevention Center	
Crossroads Care Center of Kenosha	39
Cupboard Bound Program	14
·	
<u>D</u>	
DME Elevators and Lifts of Wisconsin	36
DVJahn	36
Dayton Care Center, Inc	30
Deaf and Hard of Hearing	8
Delivery Services	9
Dementia Care Specialist Program	4
Dimensions Home Health Care	
Direct Marketing Association (DMA)	7
Disability Drug Benefit Helpline	17
Disability Rights Wisconsin	1, 3, 9, 40
Disabled Parking Permit	43
Discrimination (See also Advocacy)	9
Division of Quality Assurance	1, 19, 22
Division of Veterans Services	

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR)	
Donated Dental Services Program	17
_	
<b>E</b> ELCA Outreach Center	1.0
Easter Seals- Adult Day Services	
Easter Seals Farm Program	
Education	
Elder Abuse (See Abuse and Neglect)	
Eldercare Locator	
Elder Financial Empowerment Project (CWAG)	
Elite Home Health Care, Inc	
Emergency Housing, Prescriptions, Gas, Food Pantry	
Emergency Preparedness	
Emergency Response Systems	
Employment	
Energy Assistance Program/Weatherization Program	
Energy/Utility Assistance	
Epilepsy Foundation Wisconsin	
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	
Equal Rights Division, DWD	
Equus Emergency Housing Program	
Eva Manor	
Extension Kenosha County-UW Madison	
Eye Care America	
<u>F</u>	
Familia Dental	
Family Care Program	35
Family Care Partnership Program	35
Family Caregiver Alliance	
Financial Management	
FirstLight Home Care	
Fishing Has No Boundaries	
Food Assistance	
Food Pantries	
Food Share (Food Stamps)	
Forest Court by Petretti	
Forest Towers Metro	
Foster Grandparent Program-Americorps Seniors	
Foundation of Rural Housing	
Four Seasons Adult Day Center	
Friendly Visitor Program	
Froedtert South-Pleasant Prairie	24

<u>G</u>	
Gateway Radio Reading Services42	<u>2</u> , 47
Gateway Technical College	10
Gentiva Hospice	23
Glenwood Apartments	25
Golden Home Management Services	19
Go Go Grandparent	45
Good Days from CDF	51
Good RX	41
Grande Prairie Care & Rehabilitation Center	39
Grandparents Resources	15
Great Lakes ADA Center	5
Great Lakes Adaptive Sports	42
Greater Mt. Hebron Church	14
Green Path Financial Wellness	3, 32
Greyhound Bus Line	46
<u>H</u>	
Hadley	
Harborside Commons	5, 26
Harmony Medical Group (Visiting Physicians)	17
Health and Wellness	15
Health Insurance Marketplace	16
Health Insurance Programs	16
Health Services	17
HealthFinder	51
HealthWell Foundation	51
Hear Wisconsin	
Hearing Impaired – (See Deaf and Hard of Hearing)	8
Heart 2 Heart	21
Home Delivered Meals – (See Meals on Wheels)	36
Home Health Care, Skilled care/Medical Agencies	19
Home Health, Non-Medical/Supportive Home Care Agencies	20
Home Helpers of Southeast Wisconsin	21
Home Helpers – Direct Link	11
Home Inspired Senior Living	30
Home Instead Senior Care	
Home Maintenance Services	18
Home Modifications and Adaptions	19
Hope Council on Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse	38
Horizon Home Care and Hospice20	), 23
Hospice	
Hospice Alliance, Inc	
Hospitals	24
Housing	
Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	

Housing-Assistance32
Housing-Assisted Living29
Housing Authority-City of Kenosha24
Housing – Emergency Shelter (See Emergency Housing, Prescriptions, Gas, Food Pantry)
Housing Rehabilitation Loan Program
Housing-Rehabilitation Programs/Modifications32
Housing Resource, Inc., Racine32
HUD Housing Vouchers24
Huntington's Disease Society of America-Wisconsin Chapter51
I
INNS Program, See Shalom Center11
IRIS (Include, Respect, I Self-Direct)35
iDental, LLC
Identification Card32
IdentityTheft.gov51
Independent Living Center-Society's Assets (WisLoan)
Independent Living Centers
Information, Referral and Assistance34
Insurance Benefit Problems16
Interim Healthcare of Racine and Kenosha
<u>]</u>
J&B Medical Supply36
Joanne Apartments27
Job Accommodations Network
Junk Mail7
<u>K</u>
KAC Adult Day Services2
KAFASI (Kenosha Area Family and Aging Services, Inc)
KHDS-Homeless Services10
KPI, Inc20
KVNA20,21
Kenosha Achievement Center (KAC)
Kenosha Area Family and Aging Services, Inc. (KAFASI)
Kenosha Area Loan Closet for Durable Medical Equipment-ADRC37
Kenosha Area Transit44
Kenosha City Housing Authority24
Kenosha Commons
Kenosha Community Outpatient Clinic-VA46
Kenosha Community Health Center, Inc
Kenosha County Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC)
Kenosha County Center

Matthias Academy	
Meadowview Village Apartments	28
Meadowwood Apartments	25
Meals on Wheels	
Medic Alert & Safe Return	
Medicaid (See Health Insurance Programs)	16
Medicaid Fraud Hotline	16
Medicaid HMO Enrollment Specialist	16
Medical Assistance Member Services Call Center	16
Medical Equipment	
Medical Equipment Loan Closets	37
Medicare Fraud	
Medicare Helpline	16
Medicare Part D	
Medicine Assistance Tool (Formerly PPARX)	
Medigap Helpline-Information on supplemental insurance	
Medix	
Memory Café	
Memory Screens	
Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse	
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Resource Center	
Mental Health America	
Mesothelioma Center	
Metra/RTA	
Metropolitan Milwaukee Fair Housing-Discrimination	
Medical Service Company	
Midwest Veterans Closet	
Miller Mobility	
Minority Resources	
Mobility Manager (ADRC)	
Modest Means Program/Wisconsin Bar	
Moore & Associates, Inc. CBRF, LLC	
Multiple Sclerosis Association of America	
Multiple Sclerosis Foundation	
Music and Memory	
MyVote Wisconsin	50
NED N I'	40
NFB-Newsline	
NAMI (National Alliance for the Mentally III)	•
National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys	
National Do Not Call Registry	
National Down Syndrome Society	
National Family Caregiver Support Program (NFCSP)	
National Federation of the Blind	
National Hydrocephalus Foundation	52

National Institute on Aging	52
National Kidney Foundation of Wisconsin	52
National LGBT Caregiver Support Program	6
National Multiple Sclerosis (Wisconsin Chapter)	52
National Organization for Rare Disorders	52
National Resource Center on ADHD	52
National Resource Center on LGBT Aging	52
National Seating and Mobility	37
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	52
Needymeds	
New Eyes for the Needy	48
North Chicago VA Medical Center	46
North Point Senior Living	31
Northpoint Crossings	28
Nursing Homes (Skilled Nursing Facilities)	39
Nutrition	40
Nutrition Sites	40
<u>0</u>	
Office for the Blind and Visually Impaired	
Office for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing	
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance for Wisconsin	
Ombudsman Program, Long Term Care	
Orbit Medical	
Our Harmony Club	2
_	
<u>P</u>	
PACE program	
Parent Helpline	
Parkside Manor	
Parkside Redeemer	
Peace at Home Health Care	
Personal Emergency Response Systems	
Pike Ridge Senior Apartments	
Powerful Tools for Caregivers	
Prader-Willi Syndrome Association	
Prairie Ridge Harmony Housing, LLC	
Prairie Villa Senior Apartments	
Prescription Assistance	
Prescription Drug Helpline	
Prevention (see Health and Wellness)	
Private Transportation Services	
Promedica Hospice (Kenosha)	
Property Tax Deferral Loan Program (WHEDA)	32

<u>R</u>	
Rx Outreach	41
Reading Services	42
ReadyWisconsin	10
Recreation	42
RecPlex-Therapeutic Recreation Programs	2, 42
Representative Payee Program – KHDS	13
Representative Payee Program – Society's Assets	
Residences of Library Park	
Residences on Main	•
Residential Care Apartment Complexes (RCAC)	31
Respite Care (See Caregiver Resources)	6
Respite Care Association of Wisconsin	
Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) AmeriCorps Seniors	49
Right at Home	
Road Scholar	9, 45
Road Scholar-Caregiver Grant Program	
Robin Way	31
<u>S</u>	
SAI Home Health Care, Inc	
St. Catherine Commons Palazzo del Mare'	
St. Catherine's Medical Center Campus (See Froedtert South)	
St. Croix Hospice	
St. Vincent de Paul Thrift Shop	
SafeAssured ID	
Safe Return, (Medic Alert Safe Return)	
Salvation Army	•
Saxony Manor	
Senior Action Council	
Senior Apartments – Market Rate (Not Subsidized)	
SeniorCare	
Senior Centers	
Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP)	
Senior Dining Program	40
Senior Helpers of Racine	
Senior Medicare Patrol	
Shalom Center Food Pantry	
Shalom Center of Interfaith Network	•
Sharing Center, Inc.	
Shepherd's College	
Sheridan Meadows/Lincoln Park Apartments	
Silvercrest Apartments	
Skilled Nursing Facilities (See Nursing Homes)	
Social Security Administration	17, 43

Social Security and SSI	<del>4</del> 3
Society's Assets, Inc	1,33
SAI Home Health Care, Inc	21
Soup Kitchen-Shalom Center	
South Winds (An Innovative Care)	29
Southport Lighthouse Recovery Club	
SPARK	
Special Olympics – Southeastern Region	
Starkey Hearing Foundation	
State Equal Rights Division	
Subsidized Apartments	
Substance Abuse (See Mental Health/AODA/Addiction/Substance Abuse)	
Sunshine Transport	
Support Groups	
Supportive Home Agencies	
Supportive Home Care Services, Inc	
Synergy Home Care	
Synergy Florite care	22
т	
Tanglewood Apartments	28
Telecommunications Equipment Purchase Program-(TEPP)	
Tenant Resource Center	
The Addison of Pleasant Prairie	
The Bay at Sheridan Medical Health and Rehabilitation Center	
The Bay at Water's Edge Health and Rehabilitation Center	
The Legacy at St. Joseph's	
The Villa at St. Joseph's	
Todd's In Home Care	
Tootl Transport	
Tomorrow's Home Foundation	
Transitions At Home	
Transportation Services	
Transtar Medical Service	
Travel	
Trualta	
Tuscan Villa Apartments	
Twin Lakes Food Pantry at St. John's Catholic Church	15
TWIT Lakes 1 000 1 dritty at St. John's Catholic Charen	13
<u>U</u>	
UMOS (Energy Assistance Resources)	13
US Currency Reader Program	
USA.gov	
USDA Rural Development Loan Program	33
USA MedAlert	
Uber	
Union Court Senior Apartments	
official court official Apartificial minimum minimum minimum minimum manager and manager a	20

Union Grove Outpatient Clinic-VA	46
United Way	48
University of Wisconsin-Parkside (Adventures in Lifelong Learning)	9
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
<u>V</u>	
VA Caregiver Support Line	7, 46
VA Suicide Prevention Hotline	
Veyo	
VMC Company Lofts	
VRI Technologies	
Veteran's Home at Union Grove-Skilled Nursing Facility	
Veterans Outreach-American Post 21 Food Pantry	
Veterans Outreach Center	
Veteran's Services	
Victim Witness Program District Attorney	34
Villa Ciera	
Villa Nova Apartments	28
Village Pub of Silver Lake	41
Virginia Towers	26
Vision Forward Association	48
Vision-Services for the Blind/Low Vision	47
Visiting	
Vitas Healthcare	23
Vista at Creekside	26
ViventHealth-Kenosha	3
Volunteer Guardian Services	49
Volunteer Ombudsman Program	49
Volunteer Opportunities	49
Volunteer Transportation Service	45
Voter Registration	50
Voting Information	50
<u>W</u>	
WHEDA (Wisconsin Housing & Economic Development)	32, 33
WKRP (Wisconsin Kenosha Racine Partnership)	
Walkin In My Shoes	
Weatherization Program (See Energy Assistance)	13
Web and Internet Resources	
Well Spouse Association	7
Western Kenosha County Transit	40, 44
Westosha Lakes Church	15
Westosha Senior Community Center	. 42, 43
White Tail Ridge Apartments	
Willowbrook Assisted Living	31
WisconSibs, Inc.	7

Wisconsin ABA Free Legal Answers34	
Wisconsin Alzheimer's Institute Affiliated Dementia Clinic Network5	
Wisconsin Board on Aging and Long-Term Care Ombudsman3	
Wisconsin Client Assistance Program (CAP)3	
Wisconsin Coach Lines/Coach USA46	
Wisconsin Council of the Blind and Visually Impaired48	
Wisconsin Council on Problem Gambling38	
Wisconsin Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)	
Wisconsin Disability Advocacy Team4	
Wisconsin Family Caregiver Support Program7	
Wisconsin Guardianship Support Center	
Wisconsin Kenosha Racine Partnership (WKRP)14, 16	
Wisconsin Legislative Hotline52	
Wisconsin Parkinson Association52	
Wisconsin Picture ID33	
Wisconsin Relay Systems9	
Wisconsin Senior Olympics43	
Wisconsin State Bar Association35	
Wisconsin Talking Book and Braille Library49	
Wisconsin Tobacco Quit Line	
Wisconsin Veterans Home-Union Grove, CBRF47	
WisCovered	
WisLoan33	
Women and Children's Horizons	
Work Incentives Planning and Assistance (WIPA)13	
_	
Zablocki VA Medical Center47	
Zabiocki va Medicai Ceriter47	
NOTES	
NOTES	